MARK POPKES

Web Design, Front-End Development. WordPress Theme

PROFILE

I am currently the Senior Web Designer and Front-End developer at SDA Creative, Inc. For over 10 years, I have been conceptualizing, designing, managing and developing web solutions for clients that are tailored to their needs. I am hard working, enthusiastic and have a strong work ethic. My experience ranges from managing multiple projects, overseeing projects from concept to completion and designing and developing custom made WordPress themes.

EXPERIENCE

SDA Creative, Inc.

Sr. Web Designer / Front-End Developer // 2006 - Present

Responsible for the design and development for each project. Manage each project from start to finish while effectively communicating the overall goals with the client.

Freelance

Independent Contractor // 2009 - Present

Design and develop web projects for a variety of clients in the local area. Collaborate with other designers and developers when needed. Responsible for understanding the client goals and meeting deadlines.

EDUCATION

BFA, Studio Arts

2002-2005

BIOLA University | La Mirada, CA

Illustration Certificate

2000-2002

Saddleback College | Mission Viejo, CA

DETAILS

St. George, UT 949.784.9010 http://markpopkes.com mark@markpopkes.com

QUALIFICATIONS

- ✓ WordPress Themes
- ✓ WooCommerce
- ✓ UI/UX Design
- ✓ Interaction Design
- ✓ Email Marketing
- ✓ Social Media Marketing
- ✓ Photography

TOOLS

- ✓ Adobe Creative Suite
- ✓ TextMate
- ✓ Sequel Pro
- ✓ MAMP Pro
- ✓ GitHub